## Clayton Valley Charter High School Parent Faculty Club-General Meeting Tuesday, January 16, 2024 HYBRID Minutes

- 1 Call to Order/ Presidents Welcome and Introduction
- a. 7pm Veronica
- 2. Principal's/Director's Report Bill Morones
- a. 2nd Semester leadership and rule changes, recreating CVCHS culture.
- b. Revising academics offered here
- c. MAP testing: growth of achievement connected to CASP/ACT
- d. School safety: conflicts/fights
- e. Bell to Bell instruction: high volume of students not in class. During class or not on time ranges 350-500, developing skills to be punctual. Each sweep will record the students name.
- f. Providing teachers pizza party on Friday as a thank you.
- g. 1st/2nd period help children with missing assignments (teacher help). Working on a better system for kids getting help from other teachers.
- h. Friday Feb 9 all day hosting Special Olympics, 8-9 surrounding schools will compete.
- i. Feb 9-11 Drama production
- j. June 5 is the tentative graduation date
- k. Asking for a graduation on campus for nerodivegent
- 3. Faculty Representative Report: Jenna Ebert
- a. Fiscal department with Jenna down at ASB workshop Anaheim conference.
- b. Junior Prom and Senior Ball dates and locations have been released. JP:March 23 at Lake Chala and SB:April 13 at SF Design Center.
- c. Class of 25 pick; SF City Hall April 12, 2025 Senior Ball.
- d. Renaissance leadership leding the special Olympics.
- e. Cinderella Project: will update soon

## Student Report: Fernando

- a. Spirt week is next week: Circus theme
- b. March is the multicultural Ralley
- c. Fundraiser: Senior class Jan 20 Bar Method dance class 24\$
- 5. Review of Minutes from Dec
- a. Approved
- 6. Treasure report/review/update Kristen
- a. There is a slide with the breakdown
- b. Split extra funds from class of 23 to 24 and 25 senior class funds.
- c. Move Pay Pal \$ and QR code for donations
- 7. Fundraising report
- a. Jersey Mikes-last week of Jan hopefully
- b. Valentine grams (ask Jenna)
- c. Easter See's candy fundraiser
- d. Send to Sarah Lovick to put out on remind app
- e. Sports Basement for 2nd round, look into rental
- f. Garage sale fundraiser in the Spring
- 8. Senior Activities: Jacqueline
- a. 15 spots available for Disney grad 485\$ per person June 9
- b. Senior Brunch March 21

- c. Sunset May 17
- d. March 1 collages due. Box for drop off in the student services
- 9. Hospitality:
- a. Jackie spent 240\$ with PFC approval from November 21, 2023 meeting up to \$250
- b. Crumble Cookie will donate for teacher appreciation 200 cookies
- 10. Old Business
- a. Communication Laura Zaragoza; develop content, communication plan, vet a company, take over social media page (FB), and get word out to Junior Highs coming into HS to join PFC. 11. New Business:
- a. Tax non profit department of Justice we have been delinquent since Aug. Bradley and Kristen are working on this, add to BOD Bylaws and job descriptions
- b. Board will meet Feb 20 at 5:45.
- 12. Open Forum:

Young adult guest speaker after meeting a flyer will be put together and will be Hybrid. Debbie Gold and Darelen Hersh.

13.Adjourn 8:10

Next Meeting February 20, 2024 7pm Library